# PROBATION DEPARTMENT COUNTY OF SAN MATEO



John L. Maltbie, County Manager Adam Ely, Deputy County Counsel

## **Members**

John T Keene\*
Chief Probation Officer

**Adrienne Tissier** Board of Supervisors

Steve Wagstaffe\*
District Attorney

**Becky Arredondo**District Attorney's
Office: Victims
Representative

Louise Rogers
Health System
Department

Iliana Rodriguez\* Human Services Agency

**Stephen Kaplan**Behavioral Health and Recovery Services

Jennifer Valencia Human Services Agency: Employment Services

Rodina Catalano\* Superior Court

John Digiacinto\*
Private Defender

Susan Manheimer\* Chief, San Mateo Police Department

Karen Francone Service League

Carlos Bolanos\*
Sheriff

**Anne Campbell**County Office of
Education

\*Executive Committee Members San Mateo County Community Corrections Partnership Thursday, October 13, 2016 3:00 p.m. 400 County Center, Board Chambers, Redwood City 94063

#### **MINUTES**

**Present Members:** 

John Keene, Chair
Becky Arredondo
Carlos Bolanos
John Digiacinto
Karen Francone

Iliana Rodriguez
Louise Rogers
Jennifer Valencia
Steve Wagstaffe

**Absent Members:** 

Anne Campbell Susan Manheimer Rodina Catalano Adrienne Tissier Stephen Kaplan

# **Other Attendees:**

Adam Ely, Deputy County Counsel Dave Norris, Captain, San Mateo Police Department Gary Waddell, Deputy Superintendent, San Mateo Co. Office of Education

## 1. Call to Order

Meeting was called to order at 3:03 p.m.

#### 2. Public Comment

Speakers recognized by the Chair Martin Fox, Attorney

## 3. Old Business

M: Wagstaffe/S: Rogers/A: Waddell. The minutes of May 12, 2016, were approved as submitted with one abstention.

# PROBATION DEPARTMENT COUNTY OF SAN MATEO



John L. Maltbie, County Manager Adam Ely, Deputy County Counsel

#### 4. New Business

## **Update on AB109 Offender Population:**

- John Keene, Chief Probation Officer, reported on Q4 Post-Release Community and Mandatory Supervision Update. He reported no significant changes in population size—successful terminations are holding steady at 69%.
- Chief Keene explained that a review of population data all the way back to 2011 indicated that approximately 38% of 1486 offenders had unsuccessful termination of supervision. The population remains predominantly male—26 to 35 years of age—mostly PRCS. The mandatory supervision (MS) population trends mostly Hispanic.
- Chief Keene updated the group on CPOC's new data portal scheduled to go online in February 2017. He stated that users will be able to compare data across all 58 counties regarding recidivism, warrants, and other demographics.
- Carlos Bolanos, Sheriff, gave an update to follow-up questions from the May 12 CCP meeting.
- In response to a question regarding the percentage of in-custody out-of-county inmates, Sheriff Bolanos reported that as of May 16, 2016, there were 757 inmates in custody at Maguire Correctional Facility. Approximately 391 (52%) gave an in-county address; 145 (19%) identified as homeless, transient or no address; 29% gave an out-of-county address or identified as homeless in another county. Of the 221 out-of-county inmates, 84 (38%) stated that they were from San Francisco.
- In response to a question regarding MS clients vs. the population in jail, Sheriff Bolanos reported that of the 84 inmates from San Francisco only 2 had MS revocation charges. Overall there were 5 inmates in custody with a MS revocation charge.
- Sheriff Bolanos gave an update on the Q4 AB109 In-Custody Monthly Report. He reported 637 inmates in the Maguire Correctional Facility of which 5 were women. Maple Street Correctional Center men's population was 242.
- Sheriff Bolanos reported the average length of stay (ALOS) for all 1170(h) sentenced inmates was 184 days after credits applied. The ALOS for non-1170(h) was 44 days after credits.
- Jennifer Valencia, HSA Employment Services, reported Service Connect had a total of 77 intakes in Q4—there were 341 for services for the fiscal year. She reported 12 intakes for parole—7 were still connected to services at the end of the fiscal year.

### PROBATION DEPARTMENT COUNTY OF SAN MATEO



John L. Maltbie, County Manager Adam Ely, Deputy County Counsel

- Service Connect received 67 new applications in Q4 of which 45 applicants were approved for benefits.
- In response to a question from John Maltbie, County Manager, at the May 12 CCP meeting regarding Medi-Cal and the connection to benefits. She stated that in the last quarter, there were 3 denials to Medi-Cal, and the reasons were—one was a connection to SSI [Supplemental Security Income] benefits; the other denial was a failure to provide verifications; the last denial there was no specific reason given.
- Ms. Valencia reported 89 clients obtained employment—62% were unsubsidized placements. The average wage in Q4 was \$14.28 per hour.
- Louise Rogers, Chief of Health System, reported that for the last two fiscal years, the number of cases served has been relatively consistent—340 clients were served during FY1516.
- Ms. Rogers indicated that the majority of their clients are receiving drug and alcohol treatment—a smaller percentage mental health treatment. The top diagnosis was unspecified amphetamine or other stimuli. The top mental health diagnosis was unspecified schizophrenia spectrum.
- Ms. Rogers reported that correctional health services have up ticked by quarter, which she opined may have been impacted by the expanded treatment capacity at the Maple Street Correctional Center.

# Appointment of Carlos Bolanos Sheriff's Office Representative

• M: Francone/S: Rogers. The appointment of Carlos Bolanos to the Community Corrections Partnership was approved unanimously.

# **Confirm 2017 CCP Meeting Schedule**

- February 16
- May 11
- August 17
- October 12
- All meetings to be held in the Board Chambers from 3-5:00 p.m.

## **Announcement:**

• Chief Keene announced that the Stepping Up California Summit will take place January 18-19, 2017, in Sacramento. The Summit will be reviewing mental health issues in relation to the jails. He stated that San Mateo County has been tasked to send a team of department heads or their designees to the event. The Chief will send out an email to the CCP once the details become available.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**